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I)r. J. .Collip,
Dept, of Biochemistry, 
HcCi 11 Uni ver s i ty,
Honfcreal.
Dear Doctor Coflip:

A satisfactory basis for
marketing Biamenin in Great Britain h .s not as yet been reached 
by Glaxo Laboratories, âne to difficulty in obtaining regis­
tration of a suitable trade name.

Several names have been suggested, 
as you are aware, because the necessity for their protection, 
by this means, has been emphasized, in view of contemplated 
expenditures contingent on presenting Emmenin to the medical 
profession in Great Britain.

Our last suggestion to then was
the word Ernmeno, en, which they thought very suitable. Unfortunately, 
they have advised us that their application for registration has 
been refused, Owing to sene similar word at present on the register.

2hey joint out to us, and ye agree 
with their vie,.point, that it is highly desirable that Enriehin 
be known by the same name, preferably, in Great Britain to that 
under which the product is recognised in Canada and the Unites States.

Under these circumstances, we feel the interests of all concerned, voul- be best served if Glaxo Laboratories 
were to apply for registration of the name Emmenin in Great Britain, 
iollowin;: the same procedure as v/e have in Canada- and the United 
dtates.

We would poin out further that the same reason would apply in permitting them to do so, as has applied 
ln u713 c7*se 0 ourselves, so far as the University is concerned - 
namely, bne adequate control of the integrity of the oroduct 
to ensure that iv conform fully with your requirements for
dn aj-'Ll/--a:-'gon. vie have ascertained the Glaxo Laboratories would 

oe préparée uo give any undertaking in this'regard which would be 
»at LSxd-cuur,; co you or the University authorities. As for irs tance, 
tmey v/oulv agree to use the name solely with,' reference to placental 
exuj.ti.Cvc pi '.pared in a manner described by yourself from time 
time, and of such biological standards 
times,

and

to
as mould be subject, at all0 /our approval .

;-
>v

«


